ODEX DRILLING, INC. PDEX

5030 E. University, Suite C-104 Odessa, Texas 79762
(915) 363-0500

June 21, 1988

Re: Intentional deviation of Sirgo-Collier
Penrose B No. 67
Langlie-Mattix Field

Dear Sirs,

while attempting to core the Queen formation in the subject well, a core
barrel was lost in the hole at a depth of 3644 feet. After numerous attempts
to fish this barrel, a cement plug was set over the depths 3644 to 3231 and
the well was deviated around the junk in hole (see attached schematic) to a
total depth of 3870 feet.

Sincerely,

ODEX Drilling, Inc.
D. Kirk Edwards
President
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